St Laurence's Catholic School

Location

27 OGILVY STREET, LEONGATHA, SOUTH GIPPSLAND SHIRE

Municipality

SOUTH GIPPSLAND SHIRE

Level of significance

Rec for HO area contributory

Heritage Listing

South Gippsland Shire

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - January 1, 1900

Designed by architect Cyril Kelly and opened in 1957, replaced the original church (the former St Laurence's Church, built in 1895), which opened in 1913.

Construction dates 1956,

Architect/Designer Kelly, Cyril C.,

Other Names St Lawrence's Catholic School,

Hermes Number 206933

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/